



STRATEGIC PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

111 NW 1st Street • Suite 1300

Miami, Florida 33128 - 1974

T (305)375-5289 F (305)375-4407 (305)372-6128

miamidade.gov

Fax: (305) 375-4407 or (305) 372-6128

July 3, 2023

Mr. William Murphy
Security Alliance, LLC.
8323 N.W. 12th Street, Suite 218
Doral, Florida 33126

Re: Option to Renew No. 2 to Contract No. RFP-00188D
Security Guard Services for Miami-Dade County Water & Sewer Department

Dear Mr. Murphy:

This letter shall serve as notice to Security Alliance, LLC. that Miami-Dade County is exercising its 2nd option to renew the above referenced Contract for a period of three (3) years from September 1, 2023 to August 31, 2026 in accordance with its rights as defined in the Contract, specifically Article 5, Contract Term. Security Alliance, LLC. shall continue providing the Services as stipulated in the Contract.

If you have questions concerning the project, please contact the Project Manager as specified in the Contract, or if you require further assistance, you may contact me directly at (305) 375-3085.

Sincerely,

Christopher Grant-Henriques

Procurement Contracting Officer

c: Frederick Taylor, Miami-Dade Water & Sewer Department
Bonnie Wilson, Miami-Dade Water & Sewer Department
Natalie Escobar, Security Alliance, LLC.

